

Letter to Mr. Arnold

Farmington, New Mexico
October 21, 1964

Mr. Emory C. Arnold, District Supervisor
Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Arados Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The following well has been cleaned-up and produced through the tubing since the 1963 Annual Deliverability Test:

Mountain States Natural Gas Corp - State of New Mexico #1-A
D 32-291-10"

A comparison between the 1963 Annual Deliverability Test and the 1964 Annual Deliverability Test is as follows:

State #1-A:

1963 - 71

1964 - 208

Since the 1964 Annual Deliverability Test more truly reflects the deliverability of this well, please consider the 1964 test also as a 1963 re-test and make allowable changes to the 1964 Annual Test effective September 1, 1964.

Very truly yours,

MOUNTAIN STATES NATURAL GAS

By Wayne B. Smith

JB/B

OK to license 7-10-64 (Date of conditioning for this test)
Change name to contract.

